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         RFP No. 277-08-0208 
 
 
Answers to Questions to 277-08-0208 National Laboratory Certification Program 
 

1. Question 1 asks if the Government mean 9.125 FTE’s instead of 9,125 hours of 
effort?  No, it means 9,125 hours of effort.  

 
2. Question 2 asks about the Instructions to Offerors concerning 508 compliance.  

The next paragraph is a very brief summary of Section 508 Requirements HHS 
Policy for Section 508 Electronic and Information Technology (EIT), published in 
January 2005 and available at the website 
http://www.hhs.gov/od/508policy/index.html: 

“Section 508 requires that, when Federal agencies develop, procure, maintain, or use 
EIT, (1) individuals with disabilities who are Federal employees have access to and use 
of information and data that is comparable to the access to and use of the information 
and data by Federal employees who are not individuals with disabilities; and (2) 
individuals with disabilities who are members of the public seeking information or 
services from a Federal department or agency to have access to and use of 
information and data that is comparable to the access to and use of the information 
and data by such members of the public who are not individuals with disabilities (FAR 
39.201 and 36 CFR 1194.1). Comparable access is not required if it would impose an 
undue burden on the agency.” 

No, the NLCP website described in Question 2 is not required to comply with Section 
508 of the Rehabilitation Act.  It is not a public-facing website; rather it is a password-
protected website that is a means of communication with known sighted individuals 
(i.e., individuals able to use the visual display with no enhancements) at certified 
laboratories pertaining to inspection and performance testing; the website is not open 
to the public and contains confidential information from NLCP certified and applicant 
laboratories, including laboratory results for use only by the contractor.  
 

3. Question 3 asks about Personnel Background Investigation Requirements.  
These requirements only apply to contractors actually working in the SAMHSA 
building at One Choke Cherry Road, Rockville, MD.  Hence, Personnel 
Background Investigation Requirements do not apply to this contract.  

 
4. Question 4 asks about OMB clearance issues discussed in Section H of the RFP 

as well as NLCP documents used for information collection.  
 

a. Should the offeror’s proposal address OMB clearance required for 
laboratory applications, laboratory information checklists (for pre-
inspection information), and the revised or new Federal Custody and 
Control Form?  No.  However, the contractor will need to prepare and 
update laboratory applications and checklists as deliverables to the GPO. 
The GPO will continue to perform the tasks associated with OMB 
clearance of the necessary elements.  



 
5. Question 5 asks about Task B, Administration, in the SOW  

a. Should the Cost Proposal include costs associated with Program 
Management? Yes.  

b. If so, where are these to be addressed in the Proposal? The proposer 
should assign individual subtask identifiers under Task B for such tasks as 
contact with the GPO, planning meetings, administrative support and 
storage/archiving of NLCP records.  

 
6. Questions 6 asks if the government will offer any guidance concerning the 

estimated dates for implementation of a Final Notice of the April 13, 2004 
Proposed Changes to the Mandatory Guidelines as published in the Federal 
Register.  No. 

 
7. Question 7 asks if the government will incur the costs for implementation of 

alternative matrices initial and maintenance PT programs in a manner 
analogous to that used for the urine PT program in 1988.  We are unable to 
answer this question at this time.  

 
 
8. Question 8 asks about the number of inspections and PT sets to be delivered in 

each contract year. 
a. Does the government expect 13-23 additional urine laboratories to the certified 
for the first year of the contract in order to be consistent with the Deliverables 
Schedule?  No. 
b. Does the government mean this to be interpreted as “up to 120 inspections as 
required annually” and “up to 260 PT sets as required annually”?  Yes. 

 
 


